From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick
(USAAZ)

Sent: 4/19/2011 4:13:51 PM

Subject: Re: Issa Contacts Letter

| believe this is ready to go

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 04:08 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);
Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Issa Contacts Letter

DP

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:07 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMQ); Burton, Faith (SMQO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);

Agrast, Mark D. (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Re: Issa Contacts Letter

DP

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 04:02 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMQ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);

Agrast, Mark D. (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Issa Contacts Letter

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 12:11 PM
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMQO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Agrast, Mark D.

(SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Issa Contacts Letter

From: Gaston, Molly (SMQ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Agrast, Mark D. (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Issa Contacts Letter
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Attached please find tracked and clean versions of the Issa letter, with the Arizona USAQO accuracy edit
included. Please let us know if this version is ready for signature.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346

<< File: Issa 4 19 11 clean 2.doc >> << File: Issa 4 19 11 tracked 2.doc >>
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